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Denise Tay (LKKAuto) . -

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 11:07 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKJ320T FINALISE TP VS BUDGET DIRECT
Dear Sir

Confirmed $1680.00 3 days

Thanks
Andy

---—-Original Message-----

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 10:51 AM

To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKIJ320T FINALISE TP VS BUDGET DIRECT

Hi Andy,

Volkswagen model part lists is 10% disc
Finalised amount is $ 1680 / 3 days part by part Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

-----Original Message-—-

From: ANDY [mailto:andy@falconair.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 12:12 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: SKJ320T FINALISE TP VS BUDGET DIRECT

Sir

No second hand parts available
Kindly confirm P/P $ 1732.50 3 days

Thanks
Andy

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

SKJ320T FINALISE



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 8:44 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Justin Wong; SUR

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004178/KY || Ol- SMD9721T (Black) TP- SKJ320T ||

Est:$3731.50 || Falcon-air

Hi team,

Good morning.
We would arrange TP Survey for SKJ320T. They have chosen Mr. Mohamad Taufihk to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

Add : No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk K / Blk 1) Singapore 128226
Tel No : +65 67795665

Fax No : +65 6779 1110

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,
Ivy Ratilla

Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sqg

Budget Irusted
Award
msurance < feslo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is

1



coﬁﬂdential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, -
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 3:49 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKJ320T CLAIMING TP AGAINST SMD9721T ( AUTO & GENERAL INS) DOA 01/10/2019 | | C10004178

Dear Sir/Madam

Kindly assign
Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Best Regards
Andy

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 2:20 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: SKJ320T CLAIMING TP AGAINST SMD9721T ( AUTO & GENERAL INS) DOA 01/10/2019

Dear Sir / Madam,

| refer to the above-mentioned TP claim against your insured SMD9721T
Appended within this email are the GIA report and estimate for SKJ320T
Kindly provide us the list of your surveyor to assign for this case.

Please arrange for survey and advise liability..

Thank you.

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential



.. and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
. privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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TED BY: Francis Ng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authornised Driver.

3. Information pravided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the parn of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by Interesled parties
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. vou hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

01/10/2019 11:46

01/10/2019 08:20

MANDAI ROAD TOWARDS BKE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE i 3

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NMRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKJ320T

HO WEI SIONG
S7707506B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98351603
OFFICE-98351603

VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA-1.4 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5106958342

HO WEI SIONG
S7707506B

16/03/1977

INDOOR

10/12/2001

17 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98351603

OFFICE-98351603
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 11



Address 70 LORONG K TELOK KURAU #02-03
Postcode 425687

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 3

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO g3 x

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) (1

soliciting/offering accident claims assistancza. NO ki
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO =
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SMD9721T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver GOH CHOR HOON JEFFREY
NRIC/Passport Number S1652729G

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SLX6200G

Page 2 of 11
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Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver TAN CHOON NGOH ELIZABETH
NRIC/Passport Number S1467559J

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the details of the acadent to speed up the clams process.
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3 Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiltul misrepresentation ar withholding of matenal
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4 Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat zn adinission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establishied by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this rapart will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report hizing made available aforesaid

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fa) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitied to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal information
provided hy me or possessed by my insurer (coliectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and ransfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer{s) who have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident (all insuret(s) who have insured
vehiclels) invalved in this acoident shall be collectively referrad to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
af ;

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necossary
investigations relating to the claims,

(i1) investigating the accident and/or my claims,
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{lv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal gati aboutr me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insureris) who have insurad vehicle(s] involved m this accident ana the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitteq
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Informatien may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or

agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

{d} my Personal infarmation will also ve collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

(e} theinformation se collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclozed.

{I) taallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

/

Palicyhelder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Perrsonnel’s Signaturs
Date & Time: (If driver i« nat the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Ma

S -

a

Page 4 of 11
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SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan Pg. 2

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

h/‘(!i'\{,‘.ﬂ  Poad Ao wigndy S K-

On (s+  pofobe. 2014

20 am

[
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Ly ol T lvAc s

ol _&n‘f’

!
a0 beck  Togcs [ SMD 4T2IT) it nycor Iy e
and WAt Vhe Qﬂf i

DECLARATION
I/ We declare the forego

Palicyholder's Signature
Date & Time

ticulars are true in every respect

Driver's Signature
(I driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name
NRIC/FIN No

Page 5 of 11
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'd DENTYE
y - FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
. ¢ CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D
FALCON-AIR
HO WEI SIONG Estimate : ES003537
70 LORONG K TELOK KURAU #02-03
SINGAPORE 425687 Date  02/10/2019
Vﬁ” o ngi : 3KJSZ$JAGEN ETT
. ake/Mode! - VOLK! JETTA
Asaaton;: Molor: ik Djdsnen: Chassis/Eng# WVWZZZ16ZGMO15631.
Contact 98351603 Accident Date ' 01/10/2019
Claim No.
Reference NTUC VS AGI
Policy No.
.
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S$
LIST ITEMS : ,
Il REAR BUMPER AL 7 A3t ie&t 1,050.00 7
% i FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT - X 03 520.00
3 1 FRONT BUMPER ( TO CHECK ) Vept 4 v 2 B 1,100.00
-]
List TotalS$ : dys 2670.00
5.00% Discount S$ L ’ 133.50
263650
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS | v
1. 1 FRONT NUMBER PLAT 3 4800
Special Nett Total 5§ - 45.00
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING FRONT & REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS Y v 798700
TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL, INCLUDES KNOCKING
& REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 3y 4;9'6
Labour Total S§ : ‘ 1,150.00
SingDollars : Threa Thousand Seven Hu::&-r.' Thity-One & Cents Fifty Only | (, T
= a e
E&OE. Total S$ “3.731.50
#’A’c L\.L
for FALCON AIR AUTID SERVICES PTE LTD ) u]o Aot oo 5§
T olp
m/w/f‘f @ ()
'. }:JQO.\) a Qﬁ/ a][m/_
SERVICES PTE LTD d

Head Office: | 76 Sin Ming Drivg #01-06/07/13, #05-

Blk G008 #01-200 5|528840

N-AIR AUTO

itsictiary of Fa

rex b/go

Al Holdings e Lid)

17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 T8l &
: 957 = No 8 Pandan Loop (Blk

152-0880/6458-0BH0 Fax 454-7H

| 7 Blk K) S{128226] Tel 6779-5665 Tax 6779-1110

Websites: www.falconair.com sg E-mail: ernandialionar corm »g



FALCON-AIR

HO WEI SIONG
70 LORONG K TELOK KURAU #02-03
SINGAPORE 425687

Afttention : Motor Claim Department

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

Estimate . ES003537

Date : 02/10/201¢
Vehicle Num. : SKJ320T
Make/Model : VOLKSWAGEN JETTA

Chassis WVWZZZ16ZGMO15531
Contact: 298351603 Accident Date - 01/10/2019
: Claim No
Reference NTUC VS AGI
Policy No
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S$
LIST ITEMS : 2 -
1 1 REAR BUMPER ﬂt’* 7 1,050.00 .F'
2. 1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT - 520.00 |
3 1 FRONT BUMPER ( TO CHECK ) "’f“‘ v 1,100.00
List TotalS$ 2.670.00
5.00% Discount 8% 133.50
253650
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS =
1. 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE b4/~ 2 i‘_ua\;
Special Nett Total SS . 4500
LABCUR - -
SPRAY PAINTING FRONT & REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS CftJU 70800\
TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL. INCLUDES KNOCKING 5
& REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 3 c;;:,eﬁ \/
Labour Total S$ 1.150.00
SingDollars - Three Thousand Seven Hundrad Thirty-One & Cents Fifty Only
S Total S$ 3,731.50

’//- _ E&OE

\ [ PANDAM | - |
A\ )=

for FALCON AIR AUTD SERVICES PTE LTD

. L 'P@v.jaﬁ‘u/ (”f"‘y

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
{a subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pte Ltd)

Head Office: |76 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: £452-0880/6458-0880 Fax 6454-7862
Branches: Tampines 5t 93 Blk 9006 #01-200 5(528840) Tel: 678%-7997 Fax. 6788-7997 = No. 8 Pandan Loop Bk | / Blk K) 5] 1 28226 Tel 6779-5665 Fax 6779-1110
Websites: wwwwi falconaircom sg E-mail: email@falcoriaircom. sg



AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE )PTELTD Estimate : ES003537
Date : 02/10/2019
Vehicle Num. : SKJ320T
Gt : Make/Model : VOLKSWAGEN JETTA
Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# - WVYWZZZ16ZGMO15531
Accident Date : 01/10/2019
Claim No. ;
Reference : NTUC VS AGI
Policy No. :
S/IN  Quantity Particular fl; ‘ MA C/[ SE Unit Price Amount S%
LIST ITEMS :
1 1 REAR BUMPER 1,050.00
List TotalSs - 1,050.00
5.00% Discount S$ - / oa -
4y 997.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS : -
1 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 35.00 ,
Special Nett Total S§ - 35.00
LABOUR :
SPRAY PAINTING FRONT & REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS 400.00 -
TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL, INCLUDES KNOCKING
& REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 300.00,.
Labour Total S$ : ' 700.00

SingDollars - One Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty-Two & Cents Fifty Only

for FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

E.&O.E

Total S$




AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE ) PTE LTD

Attention : Motor Claim Department

SN Quantity

Particular q: ‘ MA (/[ SE

Estimate

Date -

Vehicle Num. :
Make/Model
Chassis/Eng#
Accident Date :
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :

- ES003537

02/10/2019

SKJ320T
VOLKSWAGEN JETTA
WVWZZZ16ZGMO15531
01/10/2019

NTUC VS AGI

Unit Price  Amount S$

LISTITEMS :
1. 1 REAR BUMPER 1,050.00
List TotalS$ : 1,050.00
5.00% Discount S$ : 52.50
997.50
SPECIAL NETTITEMS :
1. 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 35.00
Special Nett Total S$ . 35.00
LABOUR : .
SPRAY PAINTING FRONT & REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS 400.00
TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL, INCLUDES KNOCKING
& REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 300.00
Labour Total S§ . 700.00
SingDollars - One Thousand Seven Hundred Thirly-Two & Cents Fifty Only
Total S$ 1,732.50

for FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD




7 ~ ,eMotoring

= PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

_nicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:
QOwner (D;
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Oct 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
5068

SKJ320T

Yes

21 Oct 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T TL 1632G5
Grey

2015

CAXFR3727
WVWZZZ16ZGMO15531
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$17,516.00

12 Feb 2016

12 Feb 2016

0

$17,516.00

Yes
11Feb2026
$13,137.00

11Feb 2026

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10 '

$46,651.00

$29,435.00

$42,572.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI19017399/R1tf3e2

VAR

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE e’ 19:11-2019
239924
Code: AGI
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMD 97217 Veh. Inspected SKJ 320T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10004178/KY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 03/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN JETTA14TSI |c.c 1390
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WVWZZZ16ZGM015531 Colour GREY
Odometer 113985 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/55 R16 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/10/2019 Inspection Date 10/10/2019
Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK 8 PANDAN LOOP
SINGAPORE 128226
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKJ 320T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No..1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ditio
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,050.00 1,050.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 520.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 1,100.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -133.50 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -105.00
2,536.50 945.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 45.00 35.00
45.00 35.00
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING FRONT & REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED 700.00 400.00
AREAS.
TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL, INCLUDES KNOCKING & 450.00 300.00
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF FRONT BUMPER.
1,150.00 700.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,731.50 1,680.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 1,680.00)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19017399/R1tf3e2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




